From: Brendan Swan <brendan@amieugld.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2026 11:01:20 AM
To: IEB Events <iebevents@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Adam Blyth <ablyth@amieuvic.net>

Subject: Difficult rules report: AMIEU Victoria

Dear Jackie
| write in respect of a difficult rules report that the AMIEU (Victorian Branch) received.

The AMIEU's federal council recently met. At that meeting, the council resolved to amend the difficult
rules identified and to (in their place) insert the relevant model rules that were suggested by the AEC.

The AMIEU will shortly take steps to notify the FWC of the proposed rule change such that approval
to change the rules can be obtained.

| understand that the Qld, NSW and NNTSA branch (I wrote to you) have also responded to you and
or the AEC generally in relation to the identical difficult rules reports.

Warm regards,

Brendan Swan
National Industrial Officer
AMIEU

M: 0438 128 915 | P: 07 3217 3766

Email: brendan@amieugld.asn.au

: 1/39 Lytton Road, East Brisbane Qld 4169
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